

THE REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF PEEL **DIVERSITY, EQUITY AND ANTI-RACISM COMMITTEE MINUTES**

Members Present:

T. Awuni

D. Damerla

R. Deo

J. Downey

Members Absent:

G.S. Dhillon

Staff Present N. Polsinelli, Interim Chief

Administrative Officer

K. Lockyer, Regional Clerk and Interim Commissioner of Corporate Services J. Sheehy, Commissioner of Human

Services

C. Granger, Acting Commissioner of

Health Services

J. Jackson, Director, Culture and

Inclusion

N. Iannicca

S. McFadden

R. Rokerya

R. Santos

J. Kovac

A. Adams, Deputy Clerk and Acting

Director, Clerk's Division

C. Thomson, Deputy Clerk and Manager of Legislative Services

J. Jones, Committee Clerk

S. MacGregor, Legislative Assistant

1. **CALL TO ORDER**

The Region of Peel Diversity, Equity and Anti-Racism Committee met on September 3, 2020 at 1:30 p.m., in the Regional Council Chamber, 5th Floor, Regional Administrative Headquarters, 10 Peel Centre Drive, Suite A, Brampton, ON. Committee members and staff participated electronically.

2. **DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST**

Nil

3. **APPROVAL OF AGENDA**

RECOMMENDATION DEAR-7-2020:

That the agenda for the September 3, 2020 Diversity, Equity and Anti-Racism Committee meeting be approved.

DELEGATIONS 4.

Nil

5. REPORTS

5.1 Region of Peel Anti-Black Racism Update

(For information)
Presentation by Juliet Jackson, Director, Culture and Inclusion

Received

Juliet Jackson, Director, Culture and Inclusion, provided an overview of the Region of Peel's plan to address anti-Black racism and systemic discrimination in Peel. She stated that the Region's efforts will support and align with the Province of Ontario's Anti-Racism Strategic Plan to eliminate systemic racism in government policies, decisions and programs; and to advance racial equity in Ontario for black, indigenous and racialized populations. She reviewed three principles established to guide the Region's work, provided an overview of the four Council approved calls to action and discussed initiatives being implemented internally to build a diverse, equitable and inclusive workplace. Region of Peel staff will continue to partner with local municipal staff, leveraging partnerships and community tables to advance the work related to anti-Black racism, anti-racism and systemic discrimination.

In response to a question from Councillor Damerla regarding the Region's naming procedures, Kathryn Lockyer, Regional Clerk and Interim Commissioner of Corporate Services, stated that the Region has a policy with respect to the naming of buildings and facilities. She noted that staff can review the policy and provide updates in consideration of the guiding principles.

Member Deo proposed that the current focus on systemic discrimination be taken as an opportunity to advocate for equal health funding for the City of Brampton; and that the systemic problems causing this inequitable funding be analyzed.

In response to a question from Member Awuni regarding gun violence, Brian Laundry, Director, Strategy Policy and Performance, stated that a Community Safety and Well-being Plan addressing family and youth violence, will be presented to Regional Council at the end of October, 2020 for approval.

In response to a question from Member Awuni regarding equitable allocation of resources for affordable housing, Janice Sheehy, Commissioner of Human Services, stated that many of the Region's housing programs have strict, provincially legislated, mandatory eligibility criteria. She noted that on May 28, 2020, Regional Council approved a pilot project whereby Regional funding will be used to develop a needs based approach to administering housing subsidies; and staff will consider matters related to eligibility criteria, equity and inclusion.

6. COMMUNICATIONS

Nil

7. OTHER BUSINESS

Nil

8. IN CAMERA MATTERS

Nil

9. **NEXT MEETING**

The next regular meeting of the Diversity, Equity and Anti-Racism Committee is scheduled for Thursday, October 15, 2020 at 9:30 a.m., Regional Administrative Headquarters, Council Chamber, 5th floor, 10 Peel Centre Drive, Suite A, Brampton, ON.

Please forward regrets to Jill Jones, Committee Clerk, at jill.jones@peelregion.ca.

10. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 2:33 p.m.